PERSONAL INFORMATION

Sharzadin Adilzada Magrupbekovich



KARAGANDA UNIVERSITY NAMED AFTER ACADEMICIAN E. A. BUKETOV 28/2 UNIVERSITY STREET KARAGANDA CITY REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN

+77212()

sadilzada 12@mail.ru

Date of birth: 9/5/1968

PLACE OF WORK, POSITION KarU named after Academician E. A. Buketov, Faculty of Physics and Technology, associate professor of the Department of transport and logistics system

SCIENTIFIC DEGREE, SCIENTIFIC TITLE (ACADEMIC DEGREE)

Candidate of Pedagogical Sciences. Associate professor

WORK EXPERIENCE

Place and date

- -From 1993 to 1996-teacher of the Department of general technical disciplines and methods of labor training of Karaganda Pedagogical Institute
- -Since 1996, he has been working at the Department of general technical disciplines and methods of labor training of E. A. Buketov KSLI
- -Since 2002-senior lecturer of the Department of general technical disciplines and methods of labor training of E. A. Buketov KSU
- 2003-2006-deputy dean for educational work at the Faculty of professional art
- Since September 2008-associate professor of the Department of general technical disciplines and labor methods.
 - Since 2013 associate professor of the Department of transport and vocational training
 - Since 2020, associate professor of the Department of transport and logistics systems

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Education

- From 1985 to 1993,he studied at the Faculty of Art of Karaganda Pedagogical Institute, majoring in drawing, Fine Arts and labor
- In 2008,13.00.08, he defended his PhD thesis in the direction of -theory and methodology of Professional Education at the E. A. Buketov KSU
- In 2021, 13.00.00, associate professor in the specialty -pedagogy

Professional trainings, Scientific trips

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

- Certificate of completion of advanced training courses in the program "Methodology of education in the context of credit technology and processing and use of multimedia and analytical tools in the educational process" (06.0672011-18.06.2011)
- Certificate of completion of advanced training courses in the program "Methods of Education on distance learning technology" (20.03.2012-04.04.2012)
- Certificate took part in a training seminar on the topic: "Methods of teaching education in the context of Applied didactic materials processing and distance learning technologies" (19.01.2013)
- Certificate of completion of advanced training courses under the program "Organization of transportation and Transport Management" at the Kyrgyz State Technical University named after I. Razzakov (05.01.2015-17.01.2015);
- Certificate "Modeling of transport processes" a guest lecture by E. E. Vitvitsky (Russian Federation) (25.11.2016-09.12.2016)
- Certificate "New ways of intercultural communication" a guest lecture by M. Presley (Budapest, Hungary) (72 hours) (11.10.2017)
- Certificate of professional development seminar on the topic "Updating the content of the secondary education system" (20 hours) (01.11.2017-03.11.2017)
- Certificate of a guest lecture by Mitko Dinev Stoev (Bulgaria) on the topic "Exploitation of road transport and roads" (03.09.2018-27.09.2018)
- Certificate of a guest lecture by V. A. Kulbachinsky (Russian Federation) on the topic "Conceptual foundations of digitalization of Education" (03.12.2018-22.12.2018)
- Certificate of a guest lecture by Mitko Dinev Stoev (Bulgaria) on the topic "Information System forecast and analysis of the transport situation" (23.09.2019 -17.10.2019)
- Certificate of completion of the advanced training course on the topic" preparing a university teacher for training using distance learning technologies " (36 hours) (09.09.2019-14.09.2019

PERSONNEL QUALITIES

Native language	Kazakh language		
LANGUAGE	UNDERSTANDING	SPEAKING	WRITING

	Listening comprehension	Reading comprehensio n	Oral speech	
Russian	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
English	translating ability	translating ability	translating ability	translating ability
igital skills	MASTER IT AS A USER			
Other skills (hobbies)	Reading, walking, traveling, volleyball, football			

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- 1. Utebaev I., Syzdykova B., Shaushekova B., Kosybayeva U., Mukhataev A., Kurymbayev S. Teaching internship in math teacher education / / International Journal of Emerging Technologies in Learning. 2019. –Vol. 14. Issue 12. P. 57-70 2.Alpysbaevam.B., Karmanovazh.A., Bobrovov.V., Mazhenova R. B. conflictological competence of social workers at university students / / Science for Education today. 2019.- Vol. 9. Issue 3. P. 58-80
- 3. Karmanova zh. a.Manashova G. N. adaptation of school graduates to the process of teaching in higher educational institutions// Vestnik PSU. Series pedagogy 2015 No. 4-pp. 88-96.
- 4. Karmanova zh. a.Manashova G. N. relations with society of children brought up outside the family // scientific and methodological Journal "pedagogy and psychology" of Abai Kaznpu-2016-No. 2(27). P. 91-95.
- 5. Kurymbayev S. G. Temirgalieva E. M. The essence and content of innovative educational technologies in the educational process. 2016 №2 (63).- P. 5-8.
- 6. Magrupbekov E. E. The basic prerequisites for the professional training and retraining of workers in Kazakhstan // Kargu Bulletin.- Series pedagogy 2017-No. 4 (88). P. 44-49.
- 7.Kurymbaevs.G., Medievas.Kh., Tazhibaev S. K. Educational computer programs that develop students 'knowledge and skills // science and life of Kazakhstan:international scientific journal.2019. No. 5/2. pp. 122-125
- 8. Kosybayeva U. A.,Kauymbekova I. S., Shamataeva N. K. the methods of teaching special subjects in high school // Bulletin of Kaznpu im."No," I said. Series of Pedagogical Sciences 2019-No. 1 (61). P.123-126.
- 9. Kashkanov A. A., Diorditsa V. N., Kacheruk V. Yu., Karabekova D. zh., Khasenov A. K. Inertial evaluation of the tyre-road interaction during emergency Braking / / Herald Kargu.- Physics series-2019-No. 4 (94).
 P. 82-91.
- 10. Kosybayeva U. A. Maratova D. A. improvement of teaching methods of the vocational education system on the basis of integration of multimedia and innovative

ain publications

technologies// science and life of Kazakhstan:international scientific journal.2020. - No. 4/2. - pp. 243-249

- 11. Karmanova zh.a. Mazhenova R. B. Manashova G. N. Jabaeva G. N. basic principles of forming patriotism at young people under the conditions of modern Kazakhstan// success of modern traditions. Moscow: from-in ID "Academy of memory", 2015. No.
- 1. p. 1022-1025 http://www.rae.ru/meo/pdf/2015/01/2015_01
- 12. Karmanova zh. a.Manashova G. N. Iskakova M. B. implementation of the educational program of future teachers-psychologists under the conditions of modernization of modern education// International Journal of Applied and fundamental research. Moscow: from-ID "Academy of memory", 2018. No. 3. http://www.rae.ru/meo/pdf/2018/03/2018 03
- 13. Magrupbekov E. E. Kashenov E. zh. objective prerequisites for training and retraining of working personnel / / "work experience-2019" / materials for the XV international scientific practical conference (15-22 February 2019), Sofia"Byalgrad-BG", 2019. R. 12-16

The number of published scientific and educational works more than 74, which were published:

- In publications included in the Scopus database -2;
- In publications recommended by the Committee for quality assurance in the field of Education and science of the Ministry of education and science of the Republic of Kazakhstan-15;
- Electronic publications-4;
- Electronic textbooks-2
- Materials of international scientific and practical conferences-10
- Monographs-2;
- Training manual-1.

Participation in the implementation of scientific projects

Membership in professional scientific organizations

Awards and titles

- 1. Motor vehicles.
- 2. Materials of transport operation.
- 3. Materials for automotive use.

Courses

- 4. Optimization of the work of the Transport Enterprise.
- 5. Operation and maintenance of transport equipment.

Professional and

scientific interests

SCIENTIFIC DATABASES IDENTIFIERS

Researcher ID:

ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-8097-8900

RSCI:

Author ID Scopus: 57193001585